
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 7A0/9017 10-^7-4S AM

Redacted
To:

charles.mee@cpuc.ca.gov (charles.mee@cpuc.ca.gov)
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: FW: SPERI Meeting Request and Questions

Redacte
d.

Enclosed please find new information and new schedule request on the SPERI visit. Please 
direct your questions, if any, to Charles Mee.

Redacted will be your main contact. Thank you.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations

Redacted

From: Mee, Charles [mailto:charies.mee@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday July 30 ?01? 9:37 AM 
-|-o: Redacted
Subject: SPERI Meeting Request and Questions

Redact

Please see the attachment for the SPERI meeting request and questions. Please see if PG&E can 
accommodate SPERI's schedule change. They'd like to meet with PG&E in the morning on the same 
date.

If you have any questions or difficulties, please let me know.

SB GT&S 0324913

mailto:charles.mee@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:charles.mee@cpuc.ca.gov
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I really appreciate your help!!!

SB GT&S 0324914


